
  Purchasing Department 
  227 West 27th Street 

New York, NY  10001 
Purchasing Dept. Tel.    212-217-3630 
Purchasing Dept. Fax     212-217-3631 

  Purchasing@fitnyc.edu 

NOTICE TO ALL FIRMS 
Date: December 17, 2024  

To: All Prospective Bidders 

From: Sam Li 
Director of Procurement Services 

Re: Addendum Number 1 
RFP # C1652 – As-Needed Bus Transportation Services 

 Notes: 

1. The firm must provide proof of being in the bus transportation service business for a
minimum of 5 years as of the RFP due date.

2. We no longer require physical copies of the proposal, we are only accepting digital copies.
Please email your proposals in PDF format to purchasingbids@fitnyc.edu by the RFP
deadline of January 13, 2025, 12:00 PM.

3. Please use the updated Attachment A – RFP Checklist, when submitting your proposal.
(Attached)

Questions & Answers to RFI: 

Q1. Who is the current incumbent? 
A1. Best Trails 

Q2. Relative to Exhibit A, can you provide an updated version which shows the dates for 
2025? 

A2. Specific Fall 2025 trip details have not yet been determined. In the Fall of 2025, we 
expect to have similar trip dates, times and locations to what appears on Exhibit A. 

 YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL.  YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW WARRANTS 
THAT YOU UNDERSTAND THIS ADDENDUM AND THAT YOU HAVE MADE THE 
APPROPRIATE ADJUSTMENTS IN YOUR PROPOSAL AND CALCULATIONS. 

____________________________________________ 
Signature 

____________________________________________ 
Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative  

____________________________________________ 
Print Name of Company/Partnership/Individual 

____________________________________________ 
Date 
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ATTACHMENT A - RFP CHECKLIST (Updated 12/17/2024) 
 

Fashion Institute of Technology 

As-Needed Bus Transportation Services 

RFP# C1652 
 
 

 
Did you include all required documentation?   

• 1 Digital Copy of your proposal in PDF format emailed to 

purchasingbids@fitnyc.edu  

• Resumes of all personnel proposes for this work and copies of licenses. 

• Proof from NYS DOT Performance Based Bus Safety Program stating your that 

your company holds a rating of “Good”. 

• Proof of being in the bus transportation service business for a minimum of 5 years 

as of the RFP due date. 

• Did you sign for each Addendum to this project, if any were published and 

included it with your submission? (It is the contractor’s responsibility to check 

FIT’s “Current Bid Opportunities” webpage for addendums prior to submitting 

their bid.) http://www.fitnyc.edu/about/administration/finance/purchasing/current-

bids.php 

• Did you include an audited or reviewed financial report for the last two (2) years 

with your bid? 

 
Did you include and complete in full the following with your submission?: 

• RFP Checklist – Attachment A 
• Contractor Reference Sheet – Attachment B  
• Team Spreadsheet & Proposal Analysis Sheet – Exhibit A 

 
Have you carefully reviewed and accepted the General Requirements, General Bid Terms 
and Conditions, and the Contract Terms and Conditions? 

 
Can you provide the required levels of insurance coverage?  
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	Addendum 1 - Checklist Attachment.pdf
	Only those proposals received at FIT Purchasing Office on or before 12:00 PM on
	January 13, 2025 will be considered.
	Section One -- Proposal Terms and Conditions
	II. Introduction
	V. Scheduling requirements
	VI. Firm Requirements
	VII. Proposal Requirements

	VIII. Evaluation Criteria
	An FIT committee will evaluate proposals in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in Section Two. A committee will use the following criteria to evaluate the proposals, which meet the requirements of these specifications:
	IX. FIT’s Insurance Requirements
	1. Before commencing work on the FIT campus, Contractor shall procure at its own expense all of the insurance required under this section and shall maintain such insurance until the work of the Contract is completed or as specified.
	2. Required insurance shall be procured from companies licensed to do business in the State of New York.
	3. Contractor shall submit certificates of insurance required under this section to the FIT Purchasing Department before commencing work on the FIT campus.
	4. Types and minimum limits of insurance:
	a. Workers’ compensation insurance as required by New York State Law.
	b. Employer’s liability insurance with a limit of not less than $500,000.
	c. Comprehensive general liability with the following minimum limits:


	d. Comprehensive automobile liability insurance including non-owned and hired auto coverage - $1,000,000 combined single limit
	f. Errors and omissions professional liability coverage with limits of:
	5. Each insurance policy required by this section shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or canceled by either party, nor shall coverage be reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days’ prior written ...
	6. This Contract shall be void and of no force and effect unless Contractor shall provide and maintain coverage during the life of this Contract for the benefit of its employees who are required to be covered by the provisions of the Workers’ Compensa...
	7. Contractor waives any right of recovery against FIT and additional insured’s for any loss or damage covered by any policy of insurance maintained by Contractor in connection with the work of the Contract.  Contractor shall obtain from its insurer u...
	1. Safety and Quality Assurance
	Federal and State Regulations
	Vehicles
	Trip Schedule
	Rates
	Performance
	7. Drivers
	8. Emergency Procedure

	A. Proposal Requirements:
	B. No Oral Statements:
	C.      Firm Affirmation:
	D. Non-Collusive Proposal Certification:
	E. Confidentiality:
	F. Prices:
	G. No Sales Tax:
	H. Proposal Withdrawal:
	I. Tie Proposals:
	J. Firm's Responsibility:
	K. Proposal Rejection:
	L. Award of Contract:
	M. Governing Law:
	1. This RFP shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to conflict of law provisions.
	2. Any action arising from this RFP shall be brought in the federal or state courts located in the State of New York and in the County of New York.
	3. Firm consents to the exercise by the courts of the State of New York of personal jurisdiction over it concerning any matter arising out of or in connection with this RFP.
	N.  Copyright

	Exhibit A: Team Spreadsheet & Proposal Analysis Sheet
	TITLE: As-Needed Bus Transportation Services
	RFP No. C1652
	Exhibit B: Contract
	THIS CONTRACT (the "Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the      day of _______ by_____________________ and between the Fashion Institute of Technology (hereinafter "FIT") and (hereinafter "Firm").

	For Firm:
	Acknowledgement of Person Executing for Firm
	Notary Public
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